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Malave, Erin

From: Spencer Rogers [SLR@deploymentessentials.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 11:09 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: DOC #: L0O8000050741 Deployment Essentials, LLC
et A

Importance: High

Dear sir/madam,

| would like to change my company's information on file with your office. Below are the requested
changes:

New Principle Place of Business:
20000 Qutpost Point Drive
Land O Lakes, FL 33647

New Mailing Address:
2209 Collier Pkwy
Suite 121

Land O Lakes, FL 34639

New Address for Managing Member Spencer L. Rogers:
20000 Qutpost Paint Drive
Land O Lakes, FL 33647

New Address for Managing Member Angela W. Rogers:
20000 Qutpost Point Drive
Land O Lakes, FL 33647

| am alse mailing in the request and filing fee to update the registered agent. Thank you for your help!

Best regards,
Spencer L. Rogers
Managing Partner

@ Large

http://www.DeploymentEssentials.com

Email: SLR@DeploymentEssentials.com

Alt. Email: SLR@DE247.us

Office: (813) 527-6334

Sales: (800) 958-1776

Fax: (800} 958-1776

Federal Cage Code: 54BA0

D-U-N-S #: 82-711-5440

Address: 2209 Collier Pkwy, Suite 121, Land O Lakes, FL 34639

Service-Disabled Veteran Owned, Woman-Owned, Self-Certified SBA Disadvantaged & Emerging Small
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